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Consent Item 
 
 
 
Board Meeting Date: September 21, 2023 
 
 
To:    Dr. Ayindé Rudolph, Superintendent 
 
 
From:   Tara Vikjord, Chief Human Relations Officer 
 
 
Re:   Variable Term Waiver assignment – Hyun Suk Jang/ 

Crittenden Middle School Music Program  
 

 
Background: The Human Resources Department posted for a part-

time music teacher in May 2023. This posting remained 
unfilled as of the start of the school year. A variable term 
waiver will allow Hyun Suk Jang to instruct and 
supervise the music program at Crittenden Middle 
School while she completes credentialing requirements.  

 
 

Rationale:  Approval of variable term waivers ensures that the  
        District fills vacant positions in our schools.  

 
 
Recommendation:  

It is recommended that Mountain View Whisman School 
District Board of Trustees approve a variable term 
waiver for Hyun Suk Jang, music teacher for the 2023-
24 school year.  

 
 
 
 


